OI1L CONSERVATION ComMissioN
1000 RIO BRAZDOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

November &, 1962

E. L. FPundingsland
1402 Denver U.S. National Building
lenver, Colorado

Dear Str:

We are enclosing an approved copy of the Notice of Intention to Lrizl
about which you have ingquired in your letter of November 5. Our
distribution stamp {ndicates thai a Copy was not returned to you for
the reason that sufficient coples were not submitted. It is necessary
to submit a minimum of & copies of Form C-101 on fee land wells.

You will also note that there appears to be some confusion in the
naming and numbering of this well. On the Notice of Intention to orel12
it 1o referred to as the #1 Frederick H. Dauis and on the Form

C-128 it is referred to as the Sunnico-Davis #10. Wi]] you please
advise which way you wish this well to be carried.

Yours very truly

Emery “. Arnold
Supervisor, Uistrict #;

A1k

cc: 01l Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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